Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 2:28 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: ‘Woon Meng'; Rasul (LKKAuto); CS A Team; Admin A; admin-d
Subject: YP9454) *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM22011256/pa3

Dear Hsiao Tong,
We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.
Kindly proceed with the withdrawal for this claim.

Thank you & Warmest Regards,

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

50, Bukit Batok Street 23

#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578)
Tel : 63161131 /63161151 || Fax:63167050

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 January 2023 11:15 AM

To: 'Rasul (LKKAuto)' <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: YP9454) *** LKK REF: CC4/ASM22011256/pa3

Dear Rasul,

We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.
As spoken, kindly assist to provide marked estimate.
We look forward to hearing from you soonest.

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

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 5:45 PM

To: 'Rasul (LKKAuto)' <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>; 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)'
<Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: YP9454) *** | KK REF: CC4/ASM22011256/pa3

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

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2022 4:16 PM

To: Heng Sew Sow <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: YP9454) *** KK REF: CC4/ASM22011256/pa3

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please arrange vehicle to come in for inspection and provide after repair photo.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2022 3:40 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: YP9545

Dear Hsiao Tong
Attached.
Thank you

Best Regards,

Heng Sew Sow (Ms)

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd
Tel: 6316 1131/51

Fax: 6316 7050



